COPY TO 0. C. ¢,

BN Loaited Matos ,} atriont b iy fntepnos

}h

P. 0. Box 1157
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

September 11, 1978

Amoco Production Company
P. 0. Drawer A
Levelland, Texas 79336

Re: Well No. 3 Nellis Federal
Lease New Mexico 077002
Sec. 6, SWHNE%, T. 19 S., 2. 33 F.

Gentlemen:

“e have received your Application for Permit to Dril] the zbove well
at a location in the SEMNWY , sec. 6, T. 19 S., R. 33 E. Accordingly,
we are hereby cancelling the previously approved well ia the SWLNFL

~

sec., .

If you should desire to drill a well at this location at scime future
date, a new Apnlication for Permit to Drill may be resubmitied
that time.

.
b

Sincerely yours, .
1

Y/ B

EMee Vo 0. i

James F. Sims . ... ik edrEiute
District Engineer



